

List of observation data holders

№	Countries	Organizations	URL
1	Armenia	Armenian State Hydrometeorological and Monitoring Service	http://mtad.am/en/
2	Australia	Bureau of Meteorology	www.bom.gov.au
3	Belarus	Republican center for hydrometeorology, control of radioactive contamination and environmental monitoring (Belgidromet)	https://belgidromet.by/en
4	Canada	Environment Canada, Meteorological Service of Canada, Water Survey of Canada	www.wsc.ec.gc.ca
5	Cyprus	Water Development Department (WDD)	http://www.moa.gov.cy/moa/wdd/wdd.nsf/page01_gr/page01_gr?opendocument
6	Estonia	Estonian Meteorological and Hydrological Institute	www.emhi.ee
7	Finland	Finnish Environment Institute (SYKE)	www.environment.fi/hydroinfo
8	France	LEGOS/CNES Hydroweb	http://hydroweb.theia-land.fr/?lang=en&
9	Georgia	State Department of Hydrometeorology of Georgia	http://www.hydromet.ge
10	Kazakhstan	National hydrometeorological service of Kazakhstan (Kazhydromet)	www.meteo.kz
11	Kyrgyzstan	Agency on Hydrometeorology under the Ministry of Emergency Situation of Kyrgyz Republic(Kyrgyzhydromet)	www.meteo.kg
12	Latvia	Latvian Environment, Geology and Meteorology Centre	https://www.eumetsat.int/spotlight-LEGMC
13	Mexico	Comision nacional del agua (CONAGUA)	https://www.gob.mx/conagua
14	Moldova	State Hydrometeorological Service	http://meteo.md
15	Mongolia	National Agency for Meteorology, Hydrology, and Environmental Monitoring (NAMHEM) (Mongolia)	https://namem.gov.mn/eng/
16	Russian Federation	The State Hydrological Institute (SHI)	https://www.meteorf.ru/
16		State Oceanographic Institute	http://www.oceanography.ru
17	Slovenia	Slovenian Environment Agency	www.arso.si
18	Sweden	Swedish Meteorological and Hydrological Institute (SMHI)	www.smhi.se
19	Switzerland	Federal Office for the Environment FOEN, Hydrology Division	www.bafu.admin.ch/hydrology
20	Tajikistan	Agency for hydrometeorology The Committee of Environmental Protection under the Government of the Republic of Tajikistan	http://meteo.tj/
21	Turkmenistan	Hydrometeorology service of the Ministry of agriculture and environmental protection of the Turkmenistan	http://meteo.gov.tm/en
22	Ukraine	Central Geophysical Observatory	http://cgo-sreznevskiy.kyiv.ua
23	United States	U.S. Geological Survey	water.usgs.gov
24	Uzbekistan	Center of Hydrometeorological Service of the Uzbekistan Republic (Uzhydromet)	https://hydromet.uz